Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475| Email Address: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph| Website: depedelsalvadorcity.net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No Ll ,$.2019
To: All Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

All School DRRM Coordinators
Concerned Division Office Personnel
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From:  JESNAR DEMS/S. RORRES, Ph.D., CESE
Assistant Schoolg Divjsion Superintendent
OIC, Office ?f Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Use of Official National DepEd Jingle and Music Video during Flag Ceremonies and Other
Official Events and Activities

Date: October 18, 2019

1. Pursuant to DepEd OUA MEMO 12-1019-0374, all schools are hereby enjoined to play the
DepEd DRRM Jingle and Music Video during flag ceremonies. The audio and video may be
downloaded from the link below:

http://bit.ly/National DRRMJingle

2. Further, this initiative also aims to advocate the Department’s thrust in Disaster Risk Reduction
and Management, Climate Change Adaption and Education in Emergencies and increase the
awareness of the learners, DepEd personnel and the public on disaster preparedness and
resilience.

3. For information and strict compliance.
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